
From: Diane Jackson   
Sent: 04 June 2025 17:29 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: CONSULTATION RESPONSE: S62A/2025/0107 

 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (Section 62A Applications) 
Application for Planning Permission for Erection of 75no. dwellings with associated 
infrastructure and landscaping. Provision of playing fields and associated clubhouse 
At Former Friends School Field, Mount Pleasant Road, Saffron Walden, CB11 3EB 
Ref.: S62A/2025/0107 
Our Ref.: 2025-123 
 

Dear UDC, 

Thank you for consulting with the aerodrome safeguarding authority for Stansted 
Airport; we have no objections to this development. 

The applicant’s attention is drawn to the procedures for crane and tall equipment 
notifications, please see: 

 

Sincerely, 

Diane Jackson 

Diane Jackson 
MAG Group Aerodrome Safeguarding Team Manager 
Stansted Airport | East Midlands Airport | Manchester Airport 
MAG, 3rd Floor, Olympic House, Manchester Airport, M90 1QX 
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